Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Earl K. Sharar <jkshar2@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 5:36 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Re: Hearing Examiner Meeting Feb. 4th

Thanks Lindsey! I'm way beyond behind on reading the public notices much less the rest of the content of the DR.
BTW, congrats on Cle Elum!

Jan Sharar
390 Cattail Rd
Ellensburg, WA. 98926

On January 21, 2016, at 4:53 PM, Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Hi Jan,

The hearing will be regarding the Wheatley Conditional Use Permit CU-15-00003. The notice of SEPA Action and
meeting schedule was published in the Daily Record on 1/13 and 1/20. Information regarding this application can be
found on the County website.

Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner I1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.58
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:53 PM

To: Jan Sharar (jkshar2@fairpoint.net) (jkshar2@fairpoint.net)
Cc: Steph Mifflin

Subject: Hearing Examiner Meeting Feb. 4th

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

Planner 11

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637



